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MIAX Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2025-01 

MIAX Pearl Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2025-01 

MIAX Emerald Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2025-01 

MIAX Sapphire Options Exchange Regulatory Circular 2025-01 

 

 

DATE:  January 6, 2025 

 

TO:  MIAX Exchange Members 

 
FROM:  MIAX Regulatory Department 

 

RE: Contrary Exercise Advice Cut-Off Time Changed for Options Expiring on Thursday, January 9, 
2025 

 

 
The MIAX Options, Emerald Options, Sapphire Options, and Pearl Options Exchanges will be closed on Thursday, 
January 9, 2025, for a National Day of Mourning for former President James Earl Carter, Jr.  
 
As per Exchanges Rule 700(i), Modification of cut-off time, the Exchanges will change the cut-off time to 10:00 AM 
Eastern Time on January 9, 2025, to make a final decision to exercise or not exercise an option and submit a 
Contrary Exercise Advice for options expiring on January 9, 2025.  
 

Direct Regulatory inquiries to Regulatory@miaxglobal.com or (609) 897-7309. 
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